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Community Resources for 
Probation and Parole District #10/ Arlington County and Falls Church City 

 

 

CATEGORY AGENCY NAME AND ADDRESS 
TELEPHONE NUMBER 

/ CONTACT 

INFORMATION 
E-MAIL / WEBSITE ADDRESSES 

 

STATEWIDE RESOURCES 

Birth Certificate, Death 
Certificate, Marriage 
Certificate 

Office of Vital Records 
 8701 Park Central Drive, Suite 

100, Richmond, VA 23227 
804-662-6200 

https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/vital-
records/ 

Corrections 

Virginia Department of 
Corrections 

 6900 Atmore Dr, Richmond, 
VA 23225 

804-670-3000 
Homepage — Virginia Department of 

Corrections 

 

Virginia Department of Juvenile 
Justice 

600 E Main St, Richmond, VA 
23219 

 

804-371-0700 Virginia Department of Juvenile Justice 

 Community Correction Unit 
Teya West 

Twest1arlingtonva.us 
 

Crisis/Help 
2-1-1 Virginia (local resource 

hotline) 

211 or 1-800-230-6977 
or text CONNECT to 

247211 

www.211Virginia.org 

 

 Adult Protective Services 1-888-832-3858 https://www.dss.virginia.gov/abuse/aps.

https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/vital-records/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/vital-records/
https://vadoc.virginia.gov/
https://vadoc.virginia.gov/
https://www.djj.virginia.gov/
http://www.211virginia.org/
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Hotline cgi 

 Alzheimer’s Association 

Medical Alert/Safe 
Return  

1-800-625-3780 

https://www.alz.org 

 National Sexual Assault Hotline 1-800-656-4673 
https://trynova.org/resources/rainn-

sexual-assault-hotline-and-online-chat/ 

 
Virginia Department for Aging 
and Rehabilitative Services 

888-992-0959 
www.Easyaccess.virginia.gov 

 

 
Infant and Toddler Connection 

of Virginia 
 

www.itcva.online 

 

 
National Suicide Prevention 

Line 
988 

www.988lifeline.org 

 

 

Virginia Mortgage Relief 
Program 

601 S. Belvidere Street 
Richmond, VA 23220 

 800-235-6938 
www.virginiamortgagerelief.com 

 

 Legal Aid 1-866-LEGLAID Virginia Legal Aid 

 Eviction Helpline 1-833-NOEVICT Eviction Hotline 

 Predatory Loan Helpline 866-830-4501  

 Senior Legal Helpline 844-802-5910 Virginia Senior Legal  

 Statewide Resource Directory  www.Virginianavigator.org 

tel:+18889920959
http://www.easyaccess.virginia.gov/
http://www.itcva.online/
http://www.988lifeline.org/
tel:8002356938
http://www.virginiamortgagerelief.com/
https://www.valegalaid.org/
https://fightmyeviction.org/
https://selfhelp.vacourts.gov/node/33/statewide-senior-legal-helpline
http://www.virginianavigator.org/
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Alcohol/Substance Use 

Oxford House 

1010 Wayne Avenue, Suite 300 
Silver Spring, MD 20910 

1-800-689-6411 www.oxfordhouse.org 

 

Al-Anon and Alateen 

1600 Corporate Landing 
Parkway 

Virginia Beach, Virginia 23454-
5617 

1-888-4AL-ANON (1-
888-425-2666) 

Al-Anon Family Groups 

 Narcotics Anonymous 818.773.9999 

About Us (na.org) 

online meetings: 

https://virtual-na.org/ 

 Alcoholics Anonymous 800-948-8417 

www.aa.org 

online meetings: 

https://www.12step-
online.com/meetings/online-aa-

meetings/ 

 

 Addiction Center (855) 635-2334 
https://www.addictioncenter.com/ 

 

 
VADOC Fentanyl Awareness 

Video 
 One Pill Can Kill 

Benefits Programs 
Virginia Department of Social 

Services (VDSS) 

Apply for SNAP, TANF, 
EAP and Medical 

Assistance by calling: 

Apply online for benefits at 
https://commonhelp.virginia.gov/access/ 

http://www.oxfordhouse.org/
https://al-anon.org/
https://na.org/?ID=aboutus
https://virtual-na.org/
http://www.aa.org/
https://www.12step-online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/
https://www.12step-online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/
https://www.12step-online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/
tel:8556352334
https://www.addictioncenter.com/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ucTzouilQiU
https://commonhelp.virginia.gov/access/
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 855-635-4370  

You may review program regulations 
and manuals online at 
www.dss.virginia.gov 

  

Apply for Medical 
Assistance only by 

calling:  

855-242-8282 

Print a copy of the application off the 
internet for medical assistance at 

www.coverva.org 

 

Child Family Services    

 Araiya Mitchell 
Araiyadm@gmail.com 

(401) 952-4712 
 

 Gifty Cudjoe 
G.2.Cudjoe@gmail.com 

(703) 649-1985 
 

 Silbert Grant 
sgrant@arflingtonva.com 

(703) 228-7342 
 

  

Get an application during 
office hours at your local 

Department of Social 
Services 

Print a copy of the application off the 
internet at http://www.dss.virginia.gov/ 

 

 

 

 
Virginia Health Care 

Foundation 
 

Virginia Health Care Foundation 
(vhcf.org) 

Behavioral Health Department of Behavioral (804)786-3921 dbhds.virginia.gov/community-services-

http://www.dss.virginia.gov/
http://www.coverva.org/
mailto:Araiyadm@gmail.com
mailto:G.2.Cudjoe@gmail.com
mailto:sgrant@arflingtonva.com
http://www.dss.virginia.gov/
https://www.vhcf.org/
https://www.vhcf.org/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/community-services-boards-csbs/
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Health and Developmental 
Services 

1220 Bank Street 
Richmond, Virginia 23219 

boards-csbs/ 

 

Office of Child and Family 
Services 

1220 Bank Street 
Richmond, Virginia 23219 

(804) 786-3921 

Office of Child and Family Services - 
Virginia Department of Behavioral 

Health and Developmental Services 

 

Employment 
Assistance 

Virginia Employment 
Commission (VEC) 

VEC Central Office 
1-866-832-2363 

For TTY* Callers: 
Virginia Relay, Call 711 

or 800-828-1140 

 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov 

Job Openings 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-
job/state-job-openings 

Upcoming Job Fairs 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-
job/job-fairs 

A Quick Guide to Relief Programs 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/relief-
programs 

For Veteran Services 

veteran.services@vec.virginia.gov 

 

 

Virginia Career Works Center 

300 Arboretum Place, Suite 200 
Richmond, VA 23236 

 https://virginiacareerworks.com/find-
your-career-center/ 

https://dbhds.virginia.gov/community-services-boards-csbs/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/behavioral-health/office-of-child-and-family-services/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/behavioral-health/office-of-child-and-family-services/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/behavioral-health/office-of-child-and-family-services/
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-job-openings
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-job-openings
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-fairs
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-fairs
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/relief-programs
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/relief-programs
mailto:veteran.services@vec.virginia.gov
https://virginiacareerworks.com/find-your-career-center/
https://virginiacareerworks.com/find-your-career-center/
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Education Virginia’s Community Colleges 
1-866-832-2363 

Virginia’s Community Colleges | 
Affordable Degrees, Certificates, 

Career Training (vccs.edu) 

Justice Impacted Individuals | 
Credits2Careers 

  

Virginia Department of 
Education 

 

800-292-3820 

 

Virginia Department of Education | 
Home 

 

Environmental  
Virginia Department of 
Environmental Quality 

 

1-804-698-4000 

 

www.deq.virginia.gov 

 

Emergency 
Management 

Virginia Department of 
Emergency Management 

 

804-897-6500 

 

https://www.vaemergency.gov 

 

Health 

Virginia Department of Health 

P.O. Box 2448 
 Richmond, Virginia 23218-

2448 
109 Governor Street 

Richmond, Virginia 23219 

 

Home - Virginia Department of Health 

 

Health Department Locator - LHD 
Locator (virginia.gov) 

 
Virginia Association of Free 

Clinics 

 Free Clinics in Virginia 
(vafreeclinics.org) 

Housing Oxford House 
 Oxford Houses of Virginia » Oxford 

Houses of Virginia 

https://www.vccs.edu/
https://www.vccs.edu/
https://www.vccs.edu/
https://www.credits2careers.org/justice-impacted-individuals
https://www.credits2careers.org/justice-impacted-individuals
https://www.doe.virginia.gov/
https://www.doe.virginia.gov/
http://www.deq.virginia.gov/
https://www.vaemergency.gov/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/health-department-locator/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/health-department-locator/
https://www.vafreeclinics.org/clinics-in-virginia
https://www.vafreeclinics.org/clinics-in-virginia
https://www.vaoxfordhouse.org/
https://www.vaoxfordhouse.org/
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(Recovery house program) (vaoxfordhouse.org) 

 
Virginia Association of 

Recovery Residences (VARR) 

 
804-593-1360 

Accredited Residencies for Recovery 
Housing | VARR - Virginia Association 

of Recovery Residences 
(varronline.org) 

 Virginia Housing Alliance 
 

Virginia Housing Alliance 

 Department of Housing & 
Community Development 

 Department of Housing & Community 
Development 

 

HUD Exchange  

Continuum of Care (CoC) 
Program 

 

www.hudexchange.info/programs/coc 

www.hudexchange.info/contact-us 

 

 

The Salvation Army 

• Rent and Utility 
Assistance 

• Homeless Shelters 

1-800-SAL-ARMY www.salvationarmyusa.org 

 

Scholarships LendEDU 
 

Scholarships for Felons | LendEDU 

Veteran Services 
National Suicide and Veteran 

Crisis Prevention Lifeline 

1-800-273-8255 
 

 Veteran Crisis Line 

1-800-273-8255  

Ext. 1 
 

 
Virginia Department of 

Veterans Services 

(804) 786-0286 Virginia Department of Veterans 
Services 

https://www.vaoxfordhouse.org/
https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
https://vahousingalliance.org/
https://www.dhcd.virginia.gov/housing
https://www.dhcd.virginia.gov/housing
http://www.hudexchange.info/programs/coc
http://www.hudexchange.info/contact-us
http://www.salvationarmyusa.org/
https://lendedu.com/blog/scholarships-for-felons/
https://www.dvs.virginia.gov/
https://www.dvs.virginia.gov/
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US Department of Veterans 

Affairs 

(800) 698-2411 
VA.gov Home | Veterans Affairs 

Medication Assisted 
Treatment (MAT) 

Substance Abuse and Mental 
Health Services Administration 

(SAMHSA) 

SAMHSA National 
Helpline 1-800-662-

HELP 
https://findtreatment.samhsa.gov/ 

 VADOC MAT Program 
 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZ

M-gaTDkV0 

Social Security Card Social Security Administration 
(800) 772-1213 

https://www.ssa.gov/ 

State ID or Driver’s 
License 

Virginia Department of Motor 
Vehicles 

 
https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/#/ 

Reentry Success Fair Shake 
 

https://www.fairshake.net/ 

 ACSO  

Camille Watkin 
cswatkin@arlingtonva.us ASCO 

 VADOC Reentry Video 
 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=P

Q4qktFme7w 

 
VADOC Reentry Resource 

Packet 

 
Reentry Resource Packet 

 

Transportation Department of Transportation 
(800)-367-7623 

virginiadot.org 

 

Taxation Department of Taxation 
1-804-367-8031 https://www.tax.virginia.gov 

 

https://www.va.gov/
https://findtreatment.samhsa.gov/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-gaTDkV0
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-gaTDkV0
https://www.ssa.gov/
https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/#/
https://www.fairshake.net/
https://www.arlingtonva.us/Government/Departments/Sheriffs-Office/Correctional-Division/Inmate-Services-Programs/Reentry-Committee
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4qktFme7w
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4qktFme7w
https://vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/reentry-resource-packet-2023.pdf
http://www.virginiadot.org/
https://www.tax.virginia.gov/
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Peer Recovery Services 
VADOC Peer Recovery 

Specialist Initiative 

 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1C
aTMYW6zGg 

Restoration of Rights 
Secretary of the 

Commonwealth’s Office 

804-692-0104 
https://www.restore.virginia.gov/ 

Free Cell Phones Assurance Wireless 
 The Affordable Connectivity Program 

(ACP) - BetterSIM 

 

 

LOCAL RESOURCES 

Offender Aid 

Offender Aid and 
Restoration  

1400 North Uhle Street, 
Suite 704  

Arlington, VA 22201 

703-228-7030 

Katy Steinbruck 

 

ksteinbruck@oaronline.org 

Women 
Residential/Transitional 
Demeter House  

National Capital 
Treatment          

200 North Glebe Road 

Arlington, VA 22203 

703-841-0703  

Ext.4  

Molie Anderson  

Ext. 3126 

moanderson@natcaptreatment.org 

 

www.natcaptreatment.org 

 

NatCap Men’s Resident 
Program 

National Capital 
Treatment and Recovery 

521 North Quincy Street  

Arlington, VA 22203 

703-841-0703 

Ext. 4 

George Knoerlein 

www.natcaptreatment.org 

GKnoerlein@natcaptreatment.org 

 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTMYW6zGg
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTMYW6zGg
https://www.restore.virginia.gov/
https://www.bettersim.com/?keyword=assurance%20wireless&msclkid=14022768f8141e37a8274262ff7a8753&utm_source=bing&utm_medium=cpc&utm_campaign=eCPC%20-%20Competitors&utm_term=assurance%20wireless&utm_content=Without%20THE
https://www.bettersim.com/?keyword=assurance%20wireless&msclkid=14022768f8141e37a8274262ff7a8753&utm_source=bing&utm_medium=cpc&utm_campaign=eCPC%20-%20Competitors&utm_term=assurance%20wireless&utm_content=Without%20THE
mailto:ksteinbruck@oaronline.org
mailto:moanderson@natcaptreatment.org
http://www.natcaptreatment.org/
http://www.natcaptreatment.org/
mailto:GKnoerlein@natcaptreatment.org
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Emergency Shelter 

Sullivan House  

(Bridges to 
Independence)  

3103 North 9th Road 
Arlington, VA 22201  

46 South Glebe Road 
Suite 201  

Arlington, VA 22204 

703-525-7177  

 

officemanager@bridges2.org 

Only Serve Arlington County 
Residents 

Shelter Services  

Path Forward (Formerly 
A-SPAN)  

2020-A North 14th Street  

Arlington, VA 22201 

703-228-7803 

Ashley Johnson 

Admin@pfva.org 

Ajohnson@pfva.org 

Only Serve Arlington County 
Residents 

Clothing Assistance 

Path Forward (Formerly 
A-SPAN) 

2020-A North 14th Street  

Arlington, VA 22201 

703-228-7803 

Johnathon Davis 

JDavis@pfva.org 

Only Serve Arlington County 
Residents 

 

Health/Medical  

(HIV Related) 

INOVA Juniper Program  

2740 Prosperity Ave, 
Suite 200  

Fairfax, VA 22151 

703-321-2600 

(Front Desk) 
www.inova.org   

Hepatitis C Treatment 
and Information 

Hepatitis C Education & 
Patient Connection 

  hepc@sentara.edu 

Health/Medical  
Kl Services  

20 South Quaker 

703-823-4401 

Yvonne Williams, CEO 
ywilliams@kiservices.org  

mailto:officemanager@bridges2.org
mailto:tlittle@pathforwardva.org
http://www.inova.org/
mailto:%20hepc@sentara.edum
mailto:ywilliams@kiservices.org
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Lane, Suite 210  

Alexandria, VA 22314 

Health/Medical 

Arlington Free Clinic  

2921 11th Street South 
Arlington, VA 22204 

703-979-1425 

703-979-1436 

(fax) 

Caroline Jones 

www.arlingtonfreeclinic.org 

Cjones@arlingtonfreeclinic.org 

 

Only Serve Arlington County 
Residents 

 

Northern Virginia 
Family Services  

1703 N. Beauregard St., 
Suite 404 

Alexandria, VA 22311 
571.748.2850  

Food  

St. George’s Episcopal 
Church  

915 North Oakland Street 

Arlington, VA 22203 

703-525-8286 info@saintgeorgeschurch.org 

Food  

(Three Meals a Day) 

Path Forward  

(Formerly A-SPAN’s)  

Homeless Bagged Meal 

Program/Homeless 
Services Center  

2020-A North 14th Street 
Arlington, VA 22201 

703-228-7853 

David Ordonez 

Dordonez@a-span.org 

 

Food  
Arlington Assembly of 

God Church  

4501 North Pershing 

703-524-1667 

Rev. Lynnette K Carter 
Arlington Assembly of God 

http://www.arlingtonfreeclinic.org/
mailto:Cjones@arlingtonfreeclinic.org
mailto:info@saintgeorgeschurch.org
mailto:Dordonez@a-span.org
https://arlingtonag.org/
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Drive  

Arlington, VA 22203 

Food  

Central United Methodist 
Church   

4201 North Fairfax Drive 
Arlington, VA 22203 

703-527-8844 

Fax 703-524-6303 

Rev. Sarah Harrison- 
Mcqueen 

Office@cumcballston.org 

Food  

Arlington Food 
Assistance Center  

(AFAC)  

2708 South Nelson Street  

Arlington, VA 22206 

703-845-8486 

Debbie Staren-Doby 

www.afac.org 

Deborah.starendoby@afac.org 

Housing  

Community Planning, 
Housing Development 

(DCPHD)  

2100 Clarendon Blvd., 
Room #700 

Arlington, VA 22201 

703-228-3765 
www.arlingtonva.us/Government/Depart
ments/Community-Planning-Housing-

Development  

Housing  

(Emergency Assistance 
for Rent, ETC) 

Catholic Charites of the 
Diocese of Arlington 131 

South West Street 
Alexandria, VA 22314 

703-549-8644 

 
www.ccda.net 

Housing/Shelter 

Bridges to Independence  

3103 9th Road North 
Arlington, VA 22201 

703-525-7177 

 
Only Arlington Residents 

New Hope 
Housing/Shelter RPC (Residential 703-228-0022 Path Foward 

http://www.afac.org/
mailto:Deborah.starendoby@afac.org
http://www.arlingtonva.us/Government/Departments/Community-Planning-Housing-Development
http://www.arlingtonva.us/Government/Departments/Community-Planning-Housing-Development
http://www.arlingtonva.us/Government/Departments/Community-Planning-Housing-Development
http://www.ccda.net/
https://pfva.org/
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Program Center)  

1554 Columbia Pike 
Arlington, VA 22204 

Andre Purnell 

Director 

Housing/Shelter 

Oxford House Inc.  

1010 Wayne Avenue, 
Suite 300  

Silver Spring, MD 20910 

301-587-2916 

Fax: 301-589-0302 

Toll Free: 800-689-6411 

 

www.oxfordhouse.org 

Men & Women in 
Recovery 

   

Men & Women 
Independence House 

1723 North Fairfax Drive 

Arlington, VA 22203 
703-841-0703 www.natcaptreatment.org 

Shelter  

(Women and Families-
Referral Only) 

Doorways for Women 
and Families  

PO Box 100185 
Arlington, VA 22210 

703-504-9400 

703-907-0022 

Linley Beckridge 

lbeckbridge@doorways.org 

Substance 
Abuse/Mental Health 

Arlington Community 
Service Board  

Sequoia Plaza, #3  

2120 Washington Blvd. 
Arlington, VA 22204 

703-228-5150 www.arlingtonva.us 

Substance 
Abuse/Mental Health 

Basic Addition and 
Relapse Education 

Program (Bare)* 
703-228-0123  

Arlington County Adult 1425 North Courthouse Kelly Nieman knieman@arlingtonva.us  

http://www.oxfordhouse.org/
http://www.natcaptreatment.org/
mailto:lbeckbridge@doorways.org
http://www.arlingtonva.us/
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Drug Court Road  

Courtroom 10B Arlington, 
VA 

(703) 228-4849 

Regional Addiction 
Prevention, INC. (RAP) 

1949 4th Street, N.E. 
Washington, DC 20002 

202-462-7500 info@rapinc.org 

Assessment referral center 
75 P Street NE 

Washington, DC 20003 
202-727-8473 

No Holiday/Weekend Hours (7am-6pm) 

Individuals Must Report by 3:30pm in 
Order to Complete a Comprehensive 

Assessment 

 

DC Residents ONLY 

Parenting/Children 

Arlington County 
Parenting Education  

2100 Washington Blvd., 
3rd Floor Arlington, VA 

22204 

703-228-1669 www.arlingtonfamilies.com 

Domestic Violence 
Offender Services  

 

(For Arlington County 
Only) 

The Abuser Intervention 
Program  

2120 Washington Blvd. 
Arlington, VA 22204 

703-228-1513 

Maurice Hendrix 
mhendrix@arlingtonva.us 

Domestic Violence: 

Victims Services  

Doorways 

PO Box 100185 

Arlington, VA 22210 

703-237-0881  

Keri Thomas 

 Director 

www.doorwaysVA.org 

(Hotline 703-237-0881) 

(Domestic Violence Male/Female Sexual 
Assault) 

Employment Arlington Employment 703-228-1400 https://www.arlingtonva.us/Government/

mailto:info@rapinc.org
http://www.arlingtonfamilies.com/
mailto:mhendrix@arlingtonva.us
http://www.doorwaysva.org/
https://www.arlingtonva.us/Government/Programs/AEC
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Center  

2100 Washington Blvd., 
1st Floor  

Arlington, VA 22204 

Programs/AEC 

 
Email: jobseeker@arlingtonva.us 

 Arlington Public Library 
Erin Carnahan 

Ecarnahan@arlingtonva.us 
Arlington Library 

  
Laurel Tacoma 

Ltacoma@arlingtonva.us 
Arlington Public Library 

Family Services 

 

(Non-Crisis Outpatient 

Unit) 

Arlington County Catholic 
Charities  

200 North Glebe Road, 
Suite 250  

Arlington, VA 22203 

703-224-1630 

Hannah Navarro 
www.ccda.net 

Employment Job 
Training 

D.C. Central Kitchen 

 2121 1st St SW Ste 140, 
Washington, DC 20024 

202-234-0707 

 

www.dccentralkitchen.org 

Receiving Applications (preference for 
DC Resident, VA Residents can apply) 

Legal Services 

Legal Services of 
Northern Virginia  

3401 Columbia Pike, 
Suite 301  

Arlington, VA 22204 

703-778-6800 NOVA Legal Services 

General Ex-Offender & 
Re-Entry 

DHS/Community 
Assistance Bureau  

2100 Washington Blvd., 

703-228-1300 

Tracy Thompson 

www.arlingtonva.us 

or 

tthompson@arlingtonva.us 

https://www.arlingtonva.us/Government/Programs/AEC
mailto:jobseeker@arlingtonva.us
https://library.arlingtonva.us/
https://library.arlingtonva.us/
http://www.ccda.net/
http://www.dccentralkitchen.org/
https://www.valegalaid.org/organization/legal-services-of-northern-virginia
http://www.arlingtonva.us/
mailto:tthompson@arlingtonva.us
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1st Floor.  

Arlington, VA 22204 

General Ex-Offender & 
Re-Entry 

Samaritan Ministry of 
Greater Washington  

2207 Columbia Pike 
Arlington, VA 22204 

703-271-0938 

Gail Davis-Caseworker 

gdavis@samaritanministry.org 

www.samaritanministry.org  

Arlington Peers Help 

3219 Columbia Pike, 
Suite 101  

Arlington, VA 22204 

703-567-1346 Arlington Peers Help 

The United Club 
(Support Group) 

116B West Board Street  

Falls Church, VA 22046 
703-534-9835  

Mayor’s Office of 
Returning Citizen 

2100 Martin Luther King 
Jr. Ave SE, Suite 100 

Washington, DC 20020 
202-715-7670  

General Human 
Services Statewide 

211 Information and 
Referral 

211 www.211virginia.org 

Homelessness 
Prevention 

Housing/Community 
Services of Northern 

Virginia, INC.  

13923 Minnievile Rd 
Woodbridge, Virginia 

22193 

703-372-5440  

Teresa Quiroz 

Executive Director 

http://hcsnv.org 

Voting Spread The Vote 
Chris DeRosa 

Chris@spreadthevote.org 
Spread The Vote 

mailto:gdavis@samaritanministry.org
http://www.samaritanministry.org/
https://www.arlingtonva.us/Government/Programs/Health/Peer-Run-Consumer-Operated-Programs
http://www.211virginia.org/
http://hcsnv.org/
https://www.spreadthevote.org/
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 League of Women Voters 
Faye Pritchard 

FeungerPritchard@gmail.com 
 

Intensive Outpatient 
Program  

(Substance Abuse) 

4501 Ford Avenue 
Alexandria, VA 22302 

804-733-2194 http://jamesbentleytreatmentprogram.com 

Arlington Re-Entry 
Council 

COUNCIL MEETS 

EVERY FIRST 

THURSDAY OF THE 

MONTH 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Adlan Izzeldin 

Joi Addison 

Laura Cline 

Kristen Nickens 

William Burley 

 

izzeldin.Adlan@vadoc.virginia.gov 

joi.addison@vadoc.virginia.gov 

laura.cline@vadoc.virginia.gov 

kristen.nickens@vadoc.virginia.gov 

william.burley@vadoc.virginia.gov 

 

    

 

http://jamesbentleytreatmentprogram.com/
mailto:izzeldin.Adlan@vadoc.virginia.gov
mailto:laura.cline@vadoc.virginia.gov
mailto:kristen.nickens@vadoc.virginia.gov
mailto:william.burley@vadoc.virginia.gov

